Year 11 Assessment Manifest



OPTIONS SUBJECTS - SUMMER EXAMS

NAME:

Table of contents

Assessment Manifests - What I need to know	3
Geography Revision Checklist	5
History Revision Checklist	11
Full Course and Short Course RE Revision checklist	19
Full course RE only	23
French Revision Checklist	30
Spanish Revision Checklist	32
Photography Revision Checklist	34
Interactive Media Revision Checklist	37
Engineering Revision Checklist	41
Art Checklist	43
Economics Revision Checklist	45
Design and Technology Revision Checklist	50
Music Revision Checklist	56
GCSE PE Revision Checklist	59
Retail Business Revision Checklist	63

Assessment Manifests - What I need to know

What is an Assessment Manifest?

An Assessment Manifest is a personalised revision checklist for an examination. This booklet includes a list of your subjects with specific revision information for your upcoming summer examinations.

Why do I use this?

There is so much information you need to know for your summer GCSEs, this allows you to keep track of what you do and do not know, as well as ensuring you spread revision out throughout the year.

How do I use this?

You use this booklet as a checklist of your revision. By tracking your revision, you can easily tell if there is something you have studied more, or less. This is great for you to take charge of your own learning and make sure you are successful. From the example below, you can see the student is tracking their revision with codes, and they can see what they have and have not revised so far.

Торіс	Suggested Revision	Revision				
Language Papers						
Paper 1 - Section A question1 Information retrieval	Snap reading P4-5	R 30/9	LSQ 1/10			
Paper 1 - Section A question 2 language analysis	Snap reading P12-15					
Paper 1 - Section A question 3 structure	Snap reading P16-17	F 10/9				
Paper 1- Section A question 4 evaluation of a text against a statement	Youtube Mr Bruff AQA English Language Paper 1 Question 4					
	Mr Salles updated Question 4 Paper 1 Walk Through					
Paper 1 - Section B creative writing	Snap writing p18-21	CH 18/9	EQ 30/9	0 12/10		
Both - Punctuation, sentence structures, paragraphing, grammar rules and tenses	Snap writing p6-13					

English Language Revision Checklist

Revision Code	S				_	_	_		
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Geography Revision Checklist

Paper 1	Revision Code and Date	
Торіс		
Section A The Challenge of Natural Hazards		
What are natural hazards? (pg 17)		
Tectonic Hazards (pg 18 to 23)		
Weather Hazards (pg 24 to 32 plus knowledge organiser)		
Climate Change (pg 33 to 37)		
Section B The Living World		
Ecosystems (pg 39 to 41)		
Tropical Rainforests (pg 42 to 46)		
Hot Deserts (pg 47 to 51)		
Section C Physical Landscapes in the UK		
The UKs relief and landscapes (pg 58)		
Coastal Landscapes		
Processes (pg 59 to 61)		

Revision Code	S	_		_		_			
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Coastal landforms (pg 62 to 65)			
Managing the coastline (pg 66 to 67)			
River Landscapes			
Processes and changes in rivers and their valleys (pg 70 to 71)			
River landforms (pg 72 to 74)			
Flooding and hydrographs (pg 75)			
Managing floods (pg 76 to 78)			

Paper 2	Revision Coo	Revision Code and Date							
Section A Urban World									
The Urban World									
Urbanisation causes Pg 87									
Mega CitiesPg 88									
Regional and global importance of Rio									
Pg 89									
Social Challenges and Opps in Rio Pgs 90									
Economic Challenges and Opps in Rio									

Revision Code	S				_			_	
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Page 91			
Environmental Challenges and Opps in Rio Pg 92			
Improving urban areas – favelas Pg 93-94			
Urban Change in the UK			
Cities in the UK Pg 95			
Regional and global importance of Bristol Pg 96			
Social Opps & Challenges Bristol Pg 102			
Economic Opps & Challenges Pg 98			
Environmental Opps & Challenges Pg 99, 101			
Housing Pg 103			
Temple Quarter Example Pg 104-105			
Sustainable Urban Development			
Urban Sustainability Pg 106			
Freiburg Pg 107-108			

Section B The Changing Economic World	Revision Co	ode and Dat	e		
The Development Gap					
What is development? Pg. 110					

Revision Cod	les								
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
Measuring de	evelopment p	g. 111							
The Demogra	aphic Transitio	n Model pg.							
Changing Pop	oulation Struct	ures pg. 113							
Causes of Un	even developr	ment pg. 114							
Uneven deve	lopment pg. 1	15-116							
Reducing the 117-120	development	gap pg.							
-		gap - Tourism om Case Study							
India: A New	ly Emerging E	conomy							
	to India - Onliı ble via google								
Employment structure in India - Online case study sheet accessible via google classroom									
	- Online case a google classr	•							
	Online case st a google classr								

Revision Cod	les								
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
						-		-	
	al Impact of In tudy sheet acc oom	-							
India's political and trading relationships - Online case study sheet accessible via google classroom									
-	y of life - Onlin ble via google								
The Changing	g UK Economy	,							
Changes in th	ne UK Econom	y pg. 130							
A post-indust	rial economy	pg. 131							
UK Science a	nd Business Pa	irks pg. 132							
Enviromental Quarry pg. 13	l Impacts of In 33	dustry - Torr							
Changing Rur 134	ral Landscapes	in the UK pg.							
Changing trai 135-136	nsport infrastr	ucture pg.							
The North-Sc	outh Divide pg.	137							
The UK in the	e wider world j	og. 138-139							

Revision Codes											
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

Section C The Challenge of Resource Management	Revision Code and Date									
Resource Management										
Global Distribution of Water, Food and Energy Pg 141										
Provision of food in the UK Pg 142										
Provision of water in the UK Pg 143										
Provision of energy in the UK Pgs 144										
Energy Management										
Impact of energy security pg 158										
Strategies to increase energy supply Pg 159										
Gas - a non-renewable energy supply pg 160										
Sustainable energy use pg 161										
The Chambamontera micro-hydro scheme pg 162										

Revision Code	Revision Codes											
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision			

History Revision Checklist

Paper 1 - Site Study - 1 Hour

Chepstow Castle	Revision Cod	des and Dates	5		
The reasons for the location of the site					
When and why people first created the site					
The ways in which the site has changed over time Medieval - Civil War - Modern					
How the site has been used throughout its history					

Revision Code	Revision Codes											
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision			

The activities and people who have lived in the site			
The reasons for changes to the site and to the way it was used			
Significant times in the site's past: peak activity, major developments, turning points			
The significance of specific features in the physical remains at the site			
The importance of the whole site either locally or nationally			
The typicality of the site based on a comparison with other similar sites			
What the site reveals about everyday life, attitudes and values in particular periods of history			

Paper 2 - People's Health and The Elizabethans - 1 hour 45 minutes

People's Health	Revision Codes and Dates							
Medieval Britain								
Features of Medieval Britain - Towns and Countryside								
Living Conditions in Medieval Britain								

Revision Codes											
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

The Black Death - causes, symptoms, reactions and responses			
Public Health in Medieval Britain			
Early Modern Britain			
Changing living conditions from the Medieval Period - Rich and Poor			
Responses to the outbreak of the Plague since 1348			
Impact of local government on public health			
Impact of national government on public health			
Industrial Britain			
Industrialisation - growth of major cities and political changes			
Living conditions in cities			
Cholera Epidemics - causes, symptoms, reactions and responses			
National public health reform - the Public Health Acts			
Local public health reform			
Modern Britain			
Economic, political, social and cultural changes			
Living conditions and lifestyles			

Revision Codes											
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

Spanish Flu - causes, symptoms, responses and reactions			
AIDS - causes, symptoms, responses and reactions			
Government involvement in public health			

Topic - The Elizabethans 1580-1603	Revision C	odes and Da	ates		
Elizabeth and government - The power of the Queen					
The Royal court: Privy council and Earl of Essex rebellion					
Elizabeth and parliament - opposition from the Puritans					
Elizabeth and her people - local government and propaganda					
Catholics - Nature and extent of a Catholic threat					
The enforcement of Elizabeth's religious settlement after 1580					
Catholic links abroad - plots against Elizabeth and the Elizabethan spy network					
Mary Queen of Scots, the Armada and war with Spain					
Daily lives - The nature and dynamics of Elizabethan society					
The contrasting loves of the rich, middling and poor Elizabethans					

Revision Code	S.							_	
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Family life: husbands and wives, parents and children, wider family			
Poverty: Its causes, Elizabethan responses and explanations			
Popular Culture			
Theatres and their opponents			
Puritan Attack on Pastimes			
The persecution of witches			
The Wider World			
Elizabethan Adventurers			
Roanoke			
Trade with the East			

Paper 3 - Viking Expansion and Living Under Nazi Rule - 1 hour 45 minutes

Topic - Viking Expansion	Revision C	Revision Codes and Dates							
Homelands									
Vikings in Scandinavia - homelife, society, landscape etc									
Viking ships, seafaring and trade									
Viking beliefs and rituals									

Revision Code	S							_	
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Volga Vikings			
Trade and settlement in Russia (Rus)			
Trade with the Arab World (Abbasid)			
Trade with Constantinople and Byzantine Empire			
Raiders and Invaders			
Raiding in Britain, Ireland, Scottish Islands and France: Causes and nature			
Viking warfare: warships, warriors, tactics			
The 'Great Heathen Army' and the establishment of Danlaw			
Settlers			
Viking settlement in the British Isles and France			
Life in Jorvik			
Viking settlement across the Atlantic: Iceland, Greenland and North America			
Kings			
Harald Bluetooth, Jelling and the conversion to christianity			
Svien Forkbeard and his invasions in England			
Cnut's Anglo-Scandinavian Empire			

Revision Code	Revision Codes								
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Topic - Living Under Nazi Rule	Revision C	odes and Da	ites		
Dictatorship					
Hitler and the Nazi Party in Jan 1933					
Enabling Act and Reichstag Fire					
Gleichschaltung					
Night of the Long Knives					
Removal of Opposition					
Control and Opposition					
Machinery of Terror					
Nazi propaganda and censorship					
Opposition: the left, church leaders and youth groups					
Changing Lives					
Work and home: the impact of Nazi policies on men and women					
The lives of young people in Nazi Germany including education and youth movements					
Nazi racial policy: the growing perscution of Jews					
Germany in War					

Revision Code	25								
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

The move to a war economy and its impact on the German people, 1939–1942			
Growing opposition from the German people including from elements within the army			
The impact of total war on the German people, 1943–1945			
Occupation			
The contrasting nature of Nazi rule in eastern and western Europe			
The Holocaust, including the Einsatzgruppen, ghettos and the death camps			
Responses to Nazi rule: collaboration, accommodation and resistance			

Revision Code	S				_				
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Full Course and Short Course RE Revision checklist

Buddhist belief	Revision book page number	Revision Codes and Dates
Birth of the Buddha and his life of luxury	p46	
The four sights	p47	
Ascetic life	p48	
The Buddha's enlightenment	p49	
Dharmma	p50	
The concept of dependent arising	p51	
The three marks of existence	p52	

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Corne Notes		M - Memory Dump	CH - Champio	ons Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
											1
	the four noble tr fering and the ca		55								
The end of suffering	ering and the cur	e for	58								
Theravada Budo	dhism		o60								
Mahayana Budo	dhism		061								
Arhat and a Boo	dhisattva		062								
Pure land Budd	hism		063								
Bodhisattva the	Six perfections		062								
The five moral p	orecepts										

Revision Codes									
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Christian belief	Revision book page number	Revision Codes ar	Revision Codes and Dates							
The nature of God	P12									
Gods an omnipotent, loving, just	P13									
Trinity	p14									
Different creation beliefs in creation	P15									
Life of Jesus - Incarnation	p16									
Life of Jesus - crucifixion	p17									
Life of Jesus- resurrection & ascension	p18									
The afterlife and judgement	P20									
Heaven and Hell	p21									
Sin and Salvation	p22									
The role of Jesus in Salvation	p23									

Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision	

Theme A - Religion and relationships	Revision book page number	Revision Codes ar	nd Dates		
Human sexuality	p84				
Sex before and after marriage	p85				
Contraception	p86				
Marriage	p87				
Divorce and remarriage	p88				
Nature of family	p89				
Purpose of families	p90				
Gender equality	p91				
Theme D - Religion, peace and conflict	Revision book page number	Revision Codes ar	nd Dates		
Peace and conflict	p120				
Violence and terrorism	p121				
Reasons for war	p122				

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

Nuclear war and WMDs	p123			
Just war theory	p124			
Holy war	p125			
Pacifism	p126			
Victims of war	p127			

Full course RE only

Buddhist practice	Revision book page number	Revision Codes and Dates							
Places of worship	p68								
How Buddhist worship	p69								
Samatha meditation	p70								

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

Vipassana meditation	p71			
Visualisation	p72			
Death rituals	p73			
Wesak and Parnirvana	p74			
Kamma and rebirth	p75			
Compassion (Karuna)	p76			
Loving kindness (metta)	p77			
The five moral precepts	p78			

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

The six perfections	p79			

Christian practice	Revision book page number	Revision Codes ar	Revision Codes and Dates					
Prayer	p29							
Baptism	p30							
Holy communion	p31							

Revision Code	S				_			_	
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Pilgrimage	p33			
Christian festivals	p34			
Food banks	p35			
Street pastors	p36			
Church growth	p37			
The importance of the world wide church	p39			
Christian persecution	p40			
The churches responses to world poverty	p41			

Revision Code	S	_			_				
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Theme B- Religion and life	Revision book page number	Revision Codes ar	nd Dates		
Origin of the universe	p96				
The use and abuse of the environment	p97				
The origin on human life	p100				
The use and abuse of animals	p99				
Abortion	p101				
Euthanasia	p102				

Revision Code	S	_							
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Death and the afterlife	p103			

Theme E- Crime and punishment	Revision book page number	Revision Codes ar	nd Dates		
Reasons for crime	p133				
Religious attitudes to different types of crime	p134				
Aims of punishment	p135				
Religious attitudes to suffering	p136				
Treatment of criminals	p137				

Revision Code	25		_						
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Religious responses to forgiveness	p138			
Religious attitudes to capital punishment	p139			

Revision Code	S	_							
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

French Revision Checklist

Examples of effective revision for French includes:

- Use your CGP Knowledge Organiser (white book) to complete your Knowledge Checker (green book)
- Complete Listening questions from CGP revision guide
- Complete additional study sets on Quizlet
- Use the sentence builders to write about each topic in past, present and future tenses
- Produce LSQs / flashcards on this topic using Knowledge Organiser
- Write and recite general conversation questions

Торіс	Resource Booklet (on Google classroom)	Revision Codes and Dates
Learn PALMW Sentence starters	11	
Myself, family and friends	Pages 12-22	
Free Time and Hobbies	Pages 23-34	

Revision Code	es								
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
Daily Life and Celebrations	Pages	35-46							
Town, Region and Local Area	Pages	47-59							
Holidays, Travel and Tourism	l Pages	60-71							
School	Pages	72-83							
Future Aspirations, Study and Work	Pages	84-92							
Global and International Issues	Pages	93-98							

Revision Coo	les								
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Spanish Revision Checklist

Examples of effective revision for Spanish includes:

- Use your CGP Knowledge Organiser (white book) to complete your Knowledge Checker (red book)
- Complete Listening questions from CGP revision guide
- Complete additional study sets on Quizlet
- Use the sentence builders to write about each topic in past, present and future tenses
- Produce LSQs / flashcards on this topic using Knowledge Organiser
- Write and recite general conversation questions

Торіс	Resource Booklet (on Google classrooms)	Revision Codes a	nd Dates		
Learn PALMW Sentence starters	Page 65				
Holidays	Pages 7-15				
School Life	Pages 16-22				

Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision	
Family Life	Pages 23-2	9								
Hobbies-Free time	Pages 30-3	4								
My local area	Pages 35-	40								
Festivals and Customs	Pages 41-	46								
Jobs -Future Aspirations	Pages 47-	55								
Global Issues	Pages 56-	62								

Revision Code	25		_			_		_	
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Photography Revision Checklist

Topic – Connections

Tasks to be completed	Where to go for support with completing this work?	I have not completed this task	I am working on this but still need to improve	I have completed this task
Objects Portfolio	Year 10 QLA			
Connections Portfolio	Working lunch- Monday, Tuesday and Friday			
Visual MindMap Connections	Photography knowledge organiser - AO1			
Todd McLellan analysis and research	Photography knowledge organiser - AO1			
Photoshoot plan with sketch	Photography knowledge organiser - AO2&3			
Contact page	Photography knowledge organiser - AO2&3			
Series of edited outcomes	Photography knowledge organiser - AO2& 3			

Revision Cod	es								
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
Tim Marrs a research	nalysis and	Photography knowledge orga AO1	aniser -						
Making shap step by step	es- pen tool	Photography knowledge orga AO2 & 3	aniser -						
Ink drawings backgrounds		Photography knowledge orga AO2&3	aniser -						
Blending mo creating back		Photography knowledge orga AO2 & 3	aniser -						
Threshold po outlining	ortraits and	Photography knowledge orga AO2& 3	aniser -						
Halftone		Photography knowledge orga AO2 &3	aniser -						
PPE plan: col swatches, sko time plan		Photography knowledge orga AO2, 3 & 4	aniser -						
PPE outcome evaluation	e and	Photography knowledge orga AO2,3&4	aniser -						
Own photog research and	-	Photography knowledge orga AO1	aniser -						

Revision Code	S								
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Photoshoot plan	Photography knowledge organiser - AO2& 3		
Contact page	Photography knowledge organiser - AO2& 3		
Series of experiments	Photography knowledge organiser - AO2& 3		
Combining techniques and final piece plan	Photography knowledge organiser - AO2,3&4		
Final piece	Photography knowledge organiser - AO2,3&4		
Final piece evaluation	Photography knowledge organiser - AO2,3&4		
Unit 2	Working lunch- Monday, Tuesday and Friday		

Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision	
Developing o Title Page (N Pictures & St Intent)	MindMap,	Photography knowledge or AO1	ganiser -							
Own Artist Research Page		Photography knowledge or AO1	ganiser -							
2 Experimen own theme t initial ideas		Photography knowledge or AO2& 3	ganiser -							
Own Artist R	esearch Page	Photography knowledge or AO1	ganiser -							
2-3 Experime theme	ents on your	Photography knowledge or AO2 & 3	ganiser -							
2 Experimen theme - mak artists studie	king links to	Photography knowledge or AO2, 3 & 4	ganiser -							
Final Piece T Ideas & Anno		Photography knowledge or AO2, 3 & 4	ganiser -							
Final Piece Experimenta Annotation	ition &	Photography knowledge or AO2, 3 & 4	ganiser -							

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

Final Piece Refinement & Annotation	Photography knowledge organiser - AO 3 & 4		
Final Piece & Evaluation	Photography knowledge organiser - AO3 & 4		

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

Interactive Media Revision Checklist

Topic – Unit 1, 2 & 3

	Tasks to be completed	Where to go for support with revising these topics?	I have not complete this task	I am working on this but still need to improve	I have complete this tasks
1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9. 10	Unit 1 Media Assets Intellectual property Websites & features Mobile apps and features Health & Safety Employment Legislation & Ethical constraints Kiosks & features Interactive TV and features Interactive video and features Interactive video and features Virtual reality & Augmented reality	All revision material will be available on google classroom.			
1. 2. 3.	Unit 2 Audience categorisation Demographics / geography	All revision material will be available on google classroom.			

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

	4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 1. 2. 3. 4. 5. 6. 7. 8. 9.	Customer funnel Trending Queries Categorised audience and profiles Unit 3 Hardware Analogue and digital cameras Digital cameras and video Audio Promotional footage recording Computers Software & Motion capture Image editing	All revision material will be available on google classroom.		
10. Audio editing 11. Animation	10	. Audio editing			

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

Engineering Design Revision Checklist

Торіс	Revision book and page number	Revision Codes and Dates
The design cycle	Revision book 1 Page 3	
Identification of design needs	Revision book 1 Page 15	
Relationship between a design brief and a design specification	Revision book 1 Page 21	
User needs	Revision book 2 Page 3	
Product requirements	Revision book 2 Page 6	
Manufacturing considerations	Revision book 2 Page 10	
Production costs	Revision book 2	

Revision Code	es										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornel Notes	l M - Me Dump	mory	CH - Champions H	łr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
					-						
		Page 19									
Regulations a safeguards	and	Revision book Page 20	2								
Market force	S	Revision book Page 3	3								
Cultural fashi	ion trends	Revision book Page 3	3								
Legislative de requirements	-	Revision book Page 4	3								
Signs and syr materials, pro safety issues		Revision book Page 5	3								
Protecting de the links to inspirational, products	-	Revision book Page 9	3								
Life cycle ana	alysis (LCA)	Revision book Page 9	3								
Sustainable c	design	Revision book	3								

Revision Codes											
F - Flashcards S	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

	Page 11			
New and emerging materials	Revision book 3 Page 18			
New and emerging technologies	Revision book 3 Page 19			
Environmental pressures	Revision book 3 Page 21			

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

Art Checklist

Topic – Identity Project

Tasks to be completed	Where to go for support with revising these topics	I have not completed this task	I am working on this but still need to improve	I have completed this task
Visual MindMap Identity (Exam Unitl)	Thursday & Friday Lunch Working Lunch			
2 drawings on your own theme to develop initial ideas	Thursday & Friday Lunch Working Lunch			
Artist Research 1	Thursday & Friday Lunch Working Lunch			
Artist Research 2	Thursday & Friday Lunch Working Lunch			
Further Research	Thursday & Friday Lunch Working Lunch			
2-3 Experiments on your theme	Thursday & Friday Lunch Working Lunch			

Revision Code	S									
F - Flashcards	S - Sene	са	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
2-3 Experimer your theme - making links t artists studied	0		day & Friday ch Working Lunch							
3 Final Piece Thumbnail Ide Annotations	eas &		day & Friday ch Working Lunch							
Final Piece Experimentati Annotation	on &		day & Friday ch Working Lunch							
Final Piece Refinement & Annotation			day & Friday ch Working Lunch							
Final Piece			day & Friday ch Working Lunch							

Revision Codes									
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Economics Revision Checklist

Paper 1 - How the Markets work	Revision Code and Date								
Topic Economic Foundations									
Economic Activity (3)									
The Factors of Production (5)									
Making Choices (6)									
Markets & Allocation of Resources									
Markets (9)									
The difference between Factor and Product Markets (11)									
Economic Spectors (12)									
Specialisation, division of labour and exchange (14)									
How Prices are determined									
Demand (23)									

Revision Code	es											
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Co Notes		M - Mem Dump	ory	CH - Champion	s Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
Supply (23)												
Equilibrium, P	Equilibrium, Price & Quantity (26)											
Elasticities (32												
Production, C	osts, Revenue	e & Profit										
Business Obje	ctives (40)											
Costs & Rever	nue (42)											
Profit (44)												
Production &	Productivity (45)										
Economies of	Scale (48											
Competitive &	& Non-Compe	etitive Markets										
Competitive N	/larkets (52)											
Non-competit	ive Markets (!	54										
The Labour M	larket											
The Role & Op	peration of the	e Labour Marke	et									
How are workers paid?												
Gross and Net	Gross and Net Pay											
Market Failur	e											
Market Failure	e (67)								ĺ			

Revision Code	Revision Codes									
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision	

Externalities (69)			
Consumption and Production Externalities (71)			

Paper 2 - How the	Revision Cod	e and Date		
Economy works				
Торіс				
Introduction to the National Economy				
Interest rates, saving, borrowing, spending and investment (3)				
Government Income and Expenditure				
The main sources of UK government revenue - Taxation (11)				
Government Objectives				
Primary Economic Objectives (18)				
Inflation and Price Stability (24)				
What is economic growth (32)				

Revision Code	Revision Codes									
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision	

		 	1
Employment & Unemployment (39)	 	 	
Distribution of Income (44)			
How the government manages the economy			
Fiscal Policy (51)			
Monetary Policy (58)			
Supply-side Policies (64)			
Policies to correct externalities (72)			
International trade and the global economy			
International trade and the global economy (76)			
Balance of Payments (82)			
Exchange rates (89)			
Globalisation (96)			
The role of money and financial markets			
The role of money (105)			
The role and importance of the financial sector for the economy (106)			

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

Revision Code	Revision Codes									
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision	

Design and Technology Revision Checklist

Paper 1	Revision Code and Date
2 Hour Exam (50% of GCSE)	
Section A. Core Technical Principles (20 marks).	
New and emerging technologies.	
 Industry 	
Enterprise	
Sustainability	
People	
Culture	
Society	
Environment	
 Production techniques and systems 	
 How the critical evaluation of new and emerging technologies informs design decisions 	

Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision	

Energy generation and storage.			
Fossil Fuels			
Nuclear power			
Renewable energy			
 Energy storage systems including batteries 			
Developments in new materials.			
Modern materials			
Smart materials			
Composite materials			
Technical textiles			
Systems approach to designing			
Inputs			
Processes			
Outputs			
Mechanical devices			
Different types of movement			
 Changing magnitude and direction of force 			

Revision Code	25		_						
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Materials and their working properties			
Papers and boards			
Natural and manufactured timbers			
Metals and alloys			
Polymers			
Textiles			
Material properties			
Section B. Specialist Technical Principles (30 marks) (Timber based materials) Selection of materials and components			
Forces and stresses			
 Materials and objects can be manipulated to resist and work with forces and stresses 			
 Materials can be enhanced to resist and work with forces and stresses to improve functionality 			
Ecological and social footprint			
 Ecological issues in the design and manufacture of products 			

Revision Code	25		_						
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

• The 6 Rs			
 Social issues in the design and manufacture of products 			
Sources and Origins			
Using and working with materials			
Properties of materials			
 The modification of properties for specific purposes 			
 How to shape and form using cutting, abrasion and addition 			
Stock forms, types and sizes			
Scales of production			
Specialist techniques and processes			
The use of production aids			
Tools equipment and processes			
 How materials are cut, shaped and formed to a tolerance 			
Commercial processes			
Quality control			
Surface treatments and finishes			

Revision Code	S	_			_			_	
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Section C.			
Designing and making principles (50 marks)			
Investigation, primary and secondary data			
 Use primary and secondary data to understand client and/or user needs 			
 How to write a design brief and produce a design and manufacturing specification 			
 Carry out investigations in order to identify problems and needs. 			
Environmental, social and economic challenge			
The work of others			
Design Strategies			
 Generate imaginative and creative design ideas using a range of different design strategies. 			
• Explore and develop own design ideas			
Communication of design ideas			
Prototype development			
Selection of materials and components			
Tolerances			

Revision Code	25								
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Material Management			
Cut materials efficiently to minimise waste			
 Use appropriate marking out methods, data points and coordinates 			
Specialist tools and equipment			
Specialist techniques and processes			
Surface treatments and finishes			

Revision Code	S								
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Music Revision Checklist

Торіс	Resource Booklet (on Google classroom)	Revision Codes and Dates
 Venues and Live Performance Small/medium venues Large multi-use spaces Health and Safety in venues 	Pg 19-20	
 Production and Promotion Record Labels Music Publishing Promoters Broadcasting Marketing and distribution 	Pg 21-25 Pg 13 Pg 25	
Service Companies and Agencies		

Revision Codes								
F - Flashcards S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
 Royalty Collection Agencies Artists' Representation Hire Companies Transport Companies Unions The Musicians' Union (MU) Equity Broadcast 	Pg 2 Pg 1 Pg 2	-15 26						
 Broadcast Entertainment Cinematograph Theatre Union (BECTU) Performance/Creative Roles Musicians Composers/Songwriter s Producer Musical Director Live Sound Technician Roadie Instrumental Technical Support 		-15						

Revision Code	S								
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
 Venue Studio Promot Market 	lanagement Management Management er ing rtists and	Pg 1-	.15						
personProductSession	ing studio nel	Pg 1-	15						
 Broadca Software Programe Develop 	ist/Blogger aster (TV/Radio) re nmer/App	Pg 1-	15						

Revision Codes	Revision Codes												
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memo Dump	ory	CH - Champions	Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz		Sp - Sparx		R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
elance • Short ter	e/Part-time/Fre rm/Long term ent/Temporary ployed	Pg 17	-18										
How to Get Paid Contract Informat Tax/Nati (NI)	ts/Legal	Pg 17-1	.8/24										

GCSE PE Revision Checklist

Paper 1- J587/01 Physical	Revision Code and Date
factors affecting	
performance	

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

1 Hour Exam (30% of GCSE)			
1.1 Applied Anatomy and Physiology 1.1.a- The structure and function of the skeletal system.			
Location of major bones (19 major bones)			
• Functions of the skeleton (6 functions)			
Types of synovial joint			
 Types of movement at hinge joints and ball and socket joints 			
Other components of joints			
1.1.b- The structure and function of the muscular system.			
 Location of major muscle groups (11 muscles) 			
The roles of muscle in movement			
1.1.c- Movement Analysis			
Lever systems			
Planes of movement and axes of rotation			
1.1.d-The Cardiovascular and Respiratory systems			
 Structure and function of the cardiovascular system 			

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

 Structure and function of the respiratory system 			
Aerobic and anaerobic exercise			
1.1.e. Effects of exercise on body systems			
Short-term effects of exercise			
Long-term (training) effects of exercise			
1.2 Physical training 1.2.a. Components of fitness			
Components of fitness			
1.2.b. Applying the principles of training			
Principles of training			
Optimising training			
1.2.c. Preventing injury in physical activity and training			
Prevention of injury			

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

Paper 2 J587/02	Revision Code and Date
Socio-cultural issues and	
sports psychology	
1 Hour Exam (30% of GCSE)	
2.1 Socio-cultural influences2.1.a. Engagement patterns of different social groups in physical activities and sports	
 Physical activity and sport in the UK 	
Participation in physical activity and sport	
2.1.b. Commercialisation of physical activity and sport	
 Commercialisation of sport 	
2.1.c. Ethical and socio-cultural issues in physical activity and sport	
Ethics in sport	
Drugs in sport	
Violence in sport	
2.2 Sports psychology	
Characteristics of skilful movement	
Classification of skills	

Revision Code	Revision Codes										
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision		

Goal setting			
Mental preparation			
Types of guidance			
Types of feedback			
2.3 Health, fitness and well-being			
Health, fitness and well-being			
Health, fitness and well-being cont			
Diet and nutrition			

Retail Revision Checklist

Unit 1 (Written Exam)	Revision Code and Date					
Торіс						
Forms of Ownership (characteristics, advantages & disadvantages)						
Retail channels. (Characteristics, advantages & disadvantages)						

Revision Code	es											
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Coi Notes	-	M - Memo Dump	ory	CH - Champion	s Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision
								_				
Financial object	tives of busines	sses.										
Social objective	es of businesses	S.										
Growth objecti	ives of business	es.										
Retail specific o	objectives of bu	isinesses.										
Economic facto	ors that affect re	etail business.										
Environmental	factors that aff	ect retail busines	ses.									
Ethical factors	that affect retai	il businesses.										
Social factors t	hat affect retail	businesses.										
How location c	an affect retail	businesses.										
Retail locations	5.											
Ways for busin	esses to achiev	e objectives.										
Forms of Owne disadvantages)		eristics, advantage	es &									
disadvantages)		cs, advantages &										
Financial objec	tives of busines	sses.										
Social objective	es of businesses	S.										
Growth objecti	ives of business	ses.										
Retail specific o	objectives of bu	isinesses.										
Economic facto	ors that affect re	etail business.										

Revision Codes									
F - Flashcards	S - Seneca	EQ - Exam Questions	C - Cornell Notes	M - Memory Dump	CH - Champions Hr	LSQ - Low Stakes Quiz	Sp - Sparx	R - Retrieval	O - Other Revision

Environmental factors that affect retail businesses.			
Ethical factors that affect retail businesses.			
Social factors that affect retail businesses.			
How location can affect retail businesses.			
Retail locations.			
Ways for businesses to achieve objectives.			
Forms of Ownership (characteristics, advantages & disadvantages)			
Retail channels. (Characteristics, advantages &			
disadvantages)			
Financial objectives of businesses.			
Social objectives of businesses.			
Growth objectives of businesses.			